## **Muhammad Hammad Zafar**

**HVAC Plant Supervisor** 

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Hammad Zafar is working as HVAC Plant Supervisor in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Hammad Zafar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

D.A,E in Refrigeration & Air Conditioning Tech International Islamic University , Pakistan	- 2009
Matric (SSC) BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	- 2003
Experience	
HVAC Plant Supervisor University Main Office (UMO)	2022- Present
HVAC Plant Supervisor University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2022
HVAC Plant Supervisor University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2017
HVAC Supvr SISKO Technical Services , No. 8-A, Golden Plaza, Blue Area, Islamabad	2011 - 2013
HVAC Supvr	2009 - 2011

Top Cool Air conditioning , 24 Mezzanine Floor Panama Center Block 13D, Gulshan-e-Iqbal, Karachi